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Sharon Williams, Ed.D.

Superintendent of Schools

To: RIMSD 41 Board of Education
From: Dr. Sharon Williams
Cabinet Champion: Mike Emendorfer, Athletic Director
Date: July 22, 2025
Re:  Augustana Pool Facility Agreement 2025 -26

The Rock Island High School swimming pool is not functional at this time. Mr. Mike
Emendorfer, Athletic Director, has requested that the district use Augustana’s swimming
facility for the 2025 - 2026 school year. The contract is for all District swim teams (Boys, Girls,
and Jr. Highs) to use the swimming pool facilities during agreed upon days and times not to
exceed $25,000.00.

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the contract with Augustana College,
639 38th Street, Rock Island, IL 61201, at a cost not to exceed $25,000 for the use of swimming
pool facilities during the 2025-2026 school year. District Education funds will be utilized for
this purchase.

Investment Period: 2025 - 26 School Year
Total Investment: Not to exceed $25,000
Funding Source: District Funds
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